
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Disposable Medical Supplies/Durable Medical Equipment (DMS/DME) Providers 
 

From:  Marlana R. Hutchinson, Director 

  Office of Long Term Services and Supports 

 

Subject:     Fee Schedule for Parenteral and Enteral (PEN) Items and Services 

 

Date:  January 29, 2021  

 

 

Below please find the PEN fee schedule as administered by the DMS/DME Program effective 

February 1, 2021. 

 

HCPCS  HCPCS Unit Per Unit Rate 

B4034 1 item $5.19 

B4035 1 item $9.90 

B4036 1 item $6.80 

B4081 1 item $18.37 

B4082 1 item $13.66 

B4083 1 item $2.10 

B4087 1 item $30.32 

B4088 1 item $107.11 

B4102 500 ml $3.56 

B4103 500 ml $3.33 

B4149 100 cal $1.77 

B4150 100 cal $0.69 

B4152 100 cal $0.57 

B4153 100 cal $2.03 

B4154 100 cal $1.20 

B4155 100 cal $1.19 

B4158 100 cal $0.69 

B4159 100 cal $0.69 

B4160 100 cal $0.85 

B4161 100 cal $2.03 

B4162 100 cal $3.31 

B4220 1 item $7.65 

B4222 1 item $9.44 
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B4224 1 item $22.69 

B9002 1 item $1,041.91 

B9004 1 item $2,411.31 

B9006 1 item $2,411.31 

B9998 1 item $249.90 

B9999 1 item $249.90 

 

 

 


